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CE~1005 1792
New Munster Stone

Near Elkton

Private

The New Munster Stone was set in place in 1792
to replace the earlier poplar tree which was used in
the beginning reference for the New Munster Tract that
was granted to Edmund O'Dwyer in 1683, The following
excerpt was taken from Maryland's Rent Rolls,
¥ all that tract of parcell of land
called New Munster lyeing in Cecill
County on the maine fresh of Elk Rdaver
and on both sides of the said fresh
beginning at a marked poplar on a
high bank on the west side of the maine
fresh and about a pistole shott to the
northward of the mouth of a rivulet called
the Shure.,." (NS B/201)
The granting of this large tract to a non-resident
and other Irishmen appears to have been a strategic move

by Lord Calvert to protect unsettled and disputed lands

from Penn's settlers moving south.
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New Munster Stone Description

The New Munster Stone was set in place In 1792 to réplace
an earlier Popl&r tree that was used as the beginning reference
for the New Munster Tract that was granted in 1683 to Edmund
O'Dﬁyer. The stoné is located on the steep we&t bank of the
Big Elk Creek and two hundred yards vorth of what is presently
called Gramies Run, V

The boundary marker ;bnsiaxs of two gr&bibe slabs set
together with a roughly shaped pointed head énd worn vertical
surfaces. JInscriptions are found on each side; some more
legible than others. The north side, which faces the area known
as New Munster, has the capital initials N M for "New Munster."
Directly below are the capital letters N I for "New Ireland.“
The east side has the capital letter B for ¥Beginning." The south
side of the marker is not as smooth but the capital letters w's
are most distinct at the base of the exposed stome. They stand

for Wallace's Scrawl which was aitract to the south of New Munster

that was granted in 1737. It was inherited by Matthew Wallace in
1792 and qﬁestion concerning the exact boundary arose. The once
healthy poplar tree had deteriorated and a new marker was needed.
A boundary commission was formed and the stone set : to-establish
the new beginning point. The most illegible markings are those
of the west side. Faint outlines can be seen of the original
survey date of 1683,

The stone has undoubtedly settled through the years and'ﬁ%t
protruding as high as it may have at one time. It seems probabie
that for more accurate surveys the stone would have been standing

higher and therefore closer to a surveyoﬂb transit.
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Statement of Significance

The Wew Munster Stone 18 the last boundary marker in situ
for the extensive 6000 acre New Munster Tract that was granted
to Edmond O'Dwyer and other Irishmen in 1683 and laid out by
Géorge Talbot, then Surveyor Gemeral of Maryland. The following
excerpt is found in Maryland Rent Rolls at the Hall of Records.

"all that tract or parcell of land called
New Munster lyeing in Cecill County on the
maine fresh of Elk River and on both sides
of the gaid fresh beginning at a merked
poplar on a high bank on the west side of
the maine fresh and about a pistole shott
to the northward of the mouth ofqa rivlet
called the Shure,.." (NS B/20%T)

The granting of this lamge tract of land to a non-resident
and other Irishmen appears to have been a strategic move by
Lord Calvert to pkotect his original grant from encroachments
by William Penn. Mentionsd in George Talbot's survey were,
"tenures granted to the 'takers up' of the land should be at
théir election,'leasees for one and thirty years' or firm
grants to them and their-helrs forever."2 oOther non-residents
ownerr the property after Edmond 0'Dwyer and it was not until
1714 that Thomas Stevenson of Bucks County, Pa. sold appro;imately
1150 acres to a company of men including Matthew Wallace, yeoman,
James Alexander, farmer, Arthur Alexander, farmer, and'David- .-,

3

Alexander, tanner, This transfer of land in 1714 was exactly
thirty-one years after the original grant in 1683. The conveyance
mentions that Matthew Wallace and ce. had, "for some years last
past improved and possessed sald tract and divided same among

themselves¢.."& It seems very probable that this compsasny of men
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Statement of Significance continued 2

were the 6riginal Scotch-Irish séttlers that“pbcupied and
protected the New Munster tract and then offered the property
after the original thirty-one yearllease expired.

These facts substantiate the premise that the New MuQstar

Tract was a significant Scotch-Irish settlement in the 17th

century and according to Henry Jones Ford's work, The Scotch

Irish in America. ,™he earliest-definitely mﬁdorded."s "The

Scotch~-Irish had proved to be sfurdy and relisble settlers in
other Maryland buffer zones, and thus the 1ogicgl people to
occupy contested territory between Maryland and Pennsylvanis,

The early lot ownership has been partially defined 6n a
modern U.S.G.S. map by Lon W. Lincoln, a researcher from Georgia
in 1959, He acquired deeds dating back to 1718 and assembled
names with their spsc¢ific lot boundaries. (SEE MAr)

As mentioned in the description the present stone. did gpt
play in the early boﬁhdafy surveys but was:set in placé'in T%92
when the original poplar tree had deliorated. & boundary
comission was formed to reestablish the boundary of the New
Munster Tract and to define its relatéon to Matthew Wallace's

recently inherited Wallace's Scrawl directly south.

"william Kilgore aged about 55 years deposeth
and saith that the place now shewn to the
cormissioners is the place where stood a poplar
tree which tree being now gone at which place

a stone. is set marked N M on gorth 8ide W S on
south side..." (JB 1/399-403)

The stone has matumally remained as a fixed point for

subsequent surveys ol nearby property. Twelve acres was sold
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Statement of Significance 3

to Jacob Markey by Jethro and Elizabeth McCullough in 1852
(HHM 1/9) and reference to the stone appears in the boundary
descfiption,

"..; beginnipg for the same at a large

stone sét in the ground on the west bahk.

of Big Elk Creek being the beginning of a

large tract of land called "New Munster.,."

- The stone is presenily located in the midst ofwa:lj0::to

50 year old hardwood forest and owned by Elizabeth E, Booth.,

(RRC 14/4L45)
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Footnotes for Significance

1 ‘
. Maryland Hall of Records, George Talbet survey (Liber
NS B/201)

2
Carl McKenrick, Maryland Historical Magazine June 1940

pl 152. ‘ ,
3
McKenrick, p. 152,

5 .
Hem
1915 p. 1

6
Cecil County Land Records
_ JB 1/399-403 March 7, 1792
Boundary commission 1759 Volume 2/79-80
‘Boundary commission 1791 JB 1/278-282

Jones Ford, Scotch Ifish in America’ Princeton
1. -
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" Verbal Boundary Dexcription

Beginning at the northwest corner of the junction of
Gramiés Run and the Big Elk Creek and running directly‘horth
along the west bank of sald creek for about 210' to a point
along said creek and thence directly west for about 110' to .
the edge of the woods and from thefe south 210! to a point
along run and along said run for approximately 110¥ to the

place of beginning and forming a half acre rectangle.
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